Republic of the Philippines
PDepartment of Education

Region I
PANGASINAN II

DIVISION MEMORANDUM No. Q(g[ , S. 2023

TO: PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISORS
SECONDARY SCHOOL PRINCIPALS
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPALS
Selected APSOAC Officers (Elem. & Sec.)

FROM: LORNA G. BUGAYONG, PhD., CESO V

Subject: OCCULAR INSPECTION OF DSPC VENUE

Date: February 14, 2023

PARTICULARS

1. Please send the selected APSOAC officers to visit the DSPC Venue at Mangaldan
NHS on February 24, 2023 at 9:00 o’clock in the morning to identify needs and related
issues to ensure the success of the 2022-2023 Division Schools Press Conference.

Secondary Position Elementary

Dr. Zarex Andree E. Cabatbat | President Joseph B. Rocabo
Edison R. Mendoza Vice-President | Francia T. Ganituen
Jenifer L. Soriano Secretary Olivia L. Delos Santos

2. Travel expenses shall be charged to local school funds subject to the usual
accounting and auditing procedures.
3 For the immediate dissemination and strict compliance of all concerned.

LORNA Z BEGAYO G, PhD., CESO V
6 Schools Division Superintendert zppROV
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